SHERIFF

KING COUNTY Memorandum
Date: April 7, 2025
To: Chief Collins Via: Chain of Command

From: Det. Sgt. Scott Fitchett
Re: SHORELINE CIU STATS FEBRUARY 2025

Cases Assigned: 32
Cases Closed (Including previously assigned cases): 47
Open Investigations (Including previously assigned): 13
CopLogic Intake: 37

Assault: 3

Auto Theft: 4
Commercial Burglary: 3
DV NCO Violation: 1
Fraud: 2

Gang Shooting: 1
Harassment: 2
Residential Burglary: 1
Robbery: 2

Attempt Stabbing: 1
Suspicious Circumstances: 2
Theft: 4

Vandalism: 3

Vehicle Prowl: 3

Charges Filed: 30

Unable to ID Suspects/No Leads: 4
Victim Refused to Assist: 6
Pending AFIS: 1

Prosecutor Decline: 1

Highlights:

C24036480 — Det. Gedney was assigned 15 commercial burglaries related to a burglary crew operating
in Shoreline. This group has been accessing storage facilities and then braking into multiple units at a
time. Through his investigation, Det. Gedney was able to file Felony Burglary charges on 12 of the 15

cases!

KCSO A-118 (rev 2/24) Det. Sgt. Scott Fitchett, SHORELINE CIU STATS FEBRUARY 2025, 04/07/25

Page 1 of 1



